
 

 

 
  

 

DATE: June 21, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve the Job Description for Coordinator of Wellness 
 

PRESENTED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the Job Description for Coordinator of Wellness 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The wellness program in TTUSD continues to expand services for our students.  The 

Coordinator of Wellness oversees the district’s K-12 Wellness Program in order to improve the 

mental health and wellness of all students. This includes oversight of the K-12 Wellness Centers 

and Mental Health services; coordination of the K-12 Social Emotional Learning Plan; and 

facilitation of Wellness Hub mental health services. This position will replace the current 

position of Manager of Wellness. 

 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  General Fund 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Joan Zappettini 

 

Attachment: Job Description for Coordinator of Wellness 

 


